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— Halloweeen Party 9.2(4B)A4E

From : Nanako Kawai

To :Jason Baxter
Date : October 8, 2009 21:52
Subject : Halloween party

Dear Jason,
Thank you for inviting us to your Halloween party. My sister
Sayaka and | are going to take the bus at 3:00. We' I get to
your house at 3:30. This is our first Halloween party in America.
Please tell me more about it. (N | make a cake for the
party, and Sayaka will make some cookies.

Your friend |,
Nanako

Further Questions&A

1)Whose Halloween party is it?

2) How will Nanako and Sayaka get to the party?

3)What will Nanako and Sayaka make for the party?

From: Jason Baxter

To: Nanako Kawai

Date: October 8, 2009 22:23
Subject: The party

9.2(4B)AAE  (s5&6=E4W & EACW)



25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

35.

36.

37.

38.

39.

40.

41.

42.

43.

44.

45.

46.

47.

48.

49.

50.

51.

52.

53.

54.

55.

56.

57.

58.

59.

60.

Hi Nanako,

Halloween parties are fun. Everyone wears costumes. I' m going to be a
monster this year. My mother will make costumes for you and your sister.
We'll play games at the party. We can eat a lot of candy too. The party
ends at 5:30.

See you then,
Jason

Further Questions&A

4)What will everyone wear at the party?

5)How will Nanako and Sayaka get costumes?

6)What will everyone do at the party?

*Choose the correct answer from these choices.

(28)What time will Nanako and Sayaka arrive at the party?

At 3:00.
Three.
Five.
4 Seven.
(29)Who will make some cookies for the party?

WnN -

1 Nanako.
2 Sayaka.
3 Jason.
4 Jason’s mother.
(30)What will Jason’s mother do for Nanako and Sayaka?

1 Make costumes.
2 Teach them English.
3 Take them to the buss top.

4 Cook some Japanese food.

Review Questions

1)Whose Halloween party is it?
It is Jason’s Halloween party.

2)How will Nanako and Sayaka get to the party?
They will take a bus at 3:00.
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3)What will Nanako and Sayaka make for the party?
Nanako will make a cake and Sayaka will make cookies.
4)What will everyone wear at the party?
Everyone will wear costumes.
5)How will Nanako and Sayaka get costumes?
Jason's mother will make costumes for them.

6) What will everyone do at the party?
They will play games and eat a lot of candly.

9.2(4B)A4E
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136

gentleman

137

lady

138

kid

139

10

teenager

140

group

141

foreigner

142

traveler

143

stranger

144

hometown

145

village

146

center

147

corner

148

block

149

place

150

east




